
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 29, 2024 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr. County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Notification of Certain Procurements: Baptist Road Pump Station: pump 
and accessory replacement 

In accordance with the Board's policy for the procurement of items in the County' s 
approved Capital Improvements Program (CIP) involving the procurement of goods and 
services costing between $50,000 and $100,000, or when otherwise stipulated by a prior 
resolution, the staff is to notify the Board ofsuch actions. 

The County is rehabilitating the Baptist Road pump station to handle increased sanitary 
sewer flows. In the event that the station fails or the influent flows become too much for 
the station pumps to handle, the diesel-powered backup pump will automatically run. 

The County is utilizing a cooperative contract through the HGACBuy cooperative agency. 
The procurement method meets the requirements of the County's purchasing ordinance. 
An order was placed with Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. for the purchase of a pump 
and required accessories for the project in the amount of$66,348. 
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